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3ffcif¥ed U |i<ia/ Addl. Chief Secretary.
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qaiaRuT 3R a9 AU/ Environment and Forests Deaprtment,

eI/ Dispur. TATETEl Guwahati-781006.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 1.43 ha forest land for ROU for OIL flow from Well No. NRAA to
Nambar GGS in Nambar Reserved Forest under Golaghat Division by ONGC.

Ref: (i) Letter No. FRS. 117/2018/118 dated 26.08.2022 of Govt of Assam.
(i) Tetter No. 3-AS B 044/2018-S111/1911-1912 dated 31.01.2022 of Integrated Regional
Office. Guwahati.

(iii) Letter No. FG.27/Nodal/Drilling Location/ONGC/NRAA to Nambar CGS dated
04.10.2018 of Govt of Assam.

Sir.

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that State Govt letter
under reference (iii) above mentioned that “Drilling location NRAA is oil producer and presently in
operation and 3 Nos. of tanks are kept there and oil from well is collected in these tanks and then
dispatched to Nambar GGS through tankers”.

Now in the reply to this office letter under reference (ii) above, para 1, State Govt letter
under reference (ii) above informed that the areca of mentioned wells is already diverted for
exploration. The production/exploitation of hydrocarbon/drilling from the already diverted area 1S
under consideration for policy discussion and ONGC has given an application for land use change
for the arca diverted during exploratory activities to the Statc Govt in view of 2019 guideline of
Ministry.

State Govt is therefore requested to conduct the site inspection of the drilling location
“NRAA" and its production/exploration status and detail report in respect of the ambiguous
statement mentioned above is to be furnished to this office for further processing of this proposal.

Yours faithfully,

M. Longvah)
a9 He1 (¥

Inspector General of Forests(C)



Copy to:

(i) The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Hol'l', Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest
Department. Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad. Agarwal Path, Near Srimanta
Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari. Guwahati-781037.3
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